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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: B
Sent:  Thursday, May 10, 2007 8:38 PM
To:

Cc: 1; NIOSH Docket Office (CDC);

Subject: Dr. Richard Clapp meeting in Endicott resheduled to June 26th at 6PM @ First United Methodist
church

Dr. Richard Clapp was called into court so we are rescheduling the previously scheduled May 29th
presentation to June 26th at 6PM in the First United Methodist Church of Endicott 53 McKinley Ave,
Endicott N in regard to his mortality study of IBM workers.

I'll make the necessary changes to fight and hotel accommodations.

Additionally, It is our good fortune that Dr. Clapp has graciously offered to review the NIOSH
feasibility study and submit his professional recommendations on how to structure the proposed IBM
health study to: http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/review/public/103/ Or mail NIOSH Docket Office, 4676
Columbia Parkway, MS C-34, Cincinnati, OHIO 45226

He will go over his recommendations at the WBESC meeting and be available for questions

from members and media. -
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